AG

From: AG

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 10:56 AM
To: Haskell, Daniel

Subject: RE: last transmission

Line 77 ,4-way transportation refers to a trip in 2004, | am trying to ascertain how that got included. | am thinking the
report used to gather this information was faulty. Please remove this item. Thank You.

From: Haskell, Daniel <Haskell.Daniel@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 5:22 PM

To: AG <ag@norcocorp.com>

Cc: Finkle, Jacob (he/him/his) <Finkle.Jacob@epa.gov>; Chris Steuart <csteuart@norcocorp.com>; Alex Hollenstein
<ahollenstein@norcocorp.com>

Subject: RE: last transmission

Importance: High

See Enclosed. Please confirm you are ablle to read the attachment and its readable.

Thank you,
DANIEL HASKELL

From: AG <ag@norcocorp.com>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 3:10 PM

To: Haskell, Daniel <Haskell.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: last transmission

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

The last transmission from you was unreadable. Please resend.
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